
Bremer Bay Sports Club Inc 
Frantom Way Bremer Bay WA 6338 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr Bill Parker, 
CEO 
Shire of Jerramungup 
Vasey Street 
Jerramungup WA 6337 
 
4th July 2013 
 
Dear Bill, 
 
The Bremer Bay Sports Club have recently been approached by Megatime Pty Ltd, (Lessees of the Bremer 
Bay Caravan Park), to lease approximately 15 metres square of the sports club reserve.  Our agreement 
with Megatime would include the following:- 
 

1. Construction of a bore for the extraction of water 
2. Construction of solar pumping equipment and 2 metre link mesh security fencing. 
3. To have access to this area for routine maintenance. 

 
The Management Committee of the Bremer Bay Sports Club request permission from the Shire to sub 
lease the 15 meters square of land to Megatime to honour this agreement. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Terri Smart 
Acting Secretary 
 
 
 


